
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 4:00pm 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – May 10, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Collective Unit Report 

b. Director’s Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Family Care Updates 

b. Resource Center Building Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Contracted Staff vs. Employee Status 

e. Vouchers 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. New Business 

a. HIPPA – Risk Assessment/Risk Mitigation/Policy Procedures  

b. Employee Introductory Periods 

c. 2017 Budget Process 

d. Employee Survey & Follow-up 

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, July 12, 2016 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

 

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 
4:00 p.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the May 10, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services 
Board to order at 8:30 am at the Government Center’s Chamber Room. 
 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, 
Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller and Robert Rau and Nancy Robillard. 
Excused: none 
Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori McFarlane–Deputy Director, Ken Pabich–
County Administrator, Grant Thomas–Corporation Counsel and Shawn Barlament–Office 
Manager/Recording Secretary.  
Others Present:  Susan Kohout 
 
All Board members were present to establish a quorum. 
 
All present introduced themselves as there were two new committee members attending 
for the first time. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda- 
A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Helen Bacon to adopt the agenda.  All 
were in favor. 
 

4. Approve Minutes- 
Roy Englebert motioned to approve minutes from the April 12, 2016 Human Services 
Board meeting. This was seconded by Joe Miller.  All approved. 
 

5. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair of This Committee 

Roy Englebert motioned to nominate Mark Moeller as Human Services Board Chair and 
Tom Liest seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Mark Moeller motioned to 
nominate Helen Bacon as Vice-Chair, Megan Lundahl seconded the motion and that also 
passed unanimously. 
 

6. Open Meeting Law & Responsibilities of an Oversight Committee – Presented by 

Grant Thomas 

Grant shared that this committee is governed by state statues, is policy driven and not 
directly involved in day to day administration of the department.  Members of the Board, 
which consist of elected officials and community members, are encouraged to draw upon 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

12



their experience and act as advocates for providing services to the county’s population 
with needs. 
In relation to open meeting laws, the agenda controls what is discussed in a meeting.  If 
another matter is worthy of discussion it must become part of the next meeting’s agenda.  
Board members must be conscious of what constitutes a forum when discussing any topic 
outside of a regularly scheduled meeting using any type of communication such as email, 
texting, Facebook, etc.  The definition of a negative quorum was also explained as 
members could effectively block a motion in this situation. 
Grant also shared that all county communications are public record and retained for 7 
years. A text, email on a personal device concerning the county’s business would also be 
considered public record and should be sent to your county email address for retention.  
Grant encouraged conversations with the public should be done in person or on the phone. 
 

7. Overview of Department for New Committee Members 

With a visual of the department’s organizational chart, Joe shared the role of each unit in 
the department.  The brochures for our department and the Door 2 Door Transportation 
Program were distributed. 
 

8. Correspondence- 

Attached to these minutes is a correspondence from We Are HOPE, Inc. Board of 
Directors opposing the Bay Area Workforce Development Board’s (BAWDB) 
recommendation to award the Bay Central Contract for the Workforce Innovation & 
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adult and Dislocated Worker Programs to an agency outside of 
the Door County area. 
 

9. Public Comment-  
None  
 

10.  Program Reports- 
a. Collective Unit Report 

No questions were asked of the information shared. 
b. Director’s Report 

Joe Krebsbach shared that the core team assigned to implementing “Trauma Informed 
Care” will be presenting an overview to the board in the near future. 
 

11. Continuing / Pending Business- 
a. Family Care Updates 

The momentum of Family Care/IRIS 2.0 has slowed down.  There continues to be 
concerns with communication from the Managed Care Organizations (MCO) not only 
with our previous clients but when individuals are transferred to our county.  

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

There was a meeting last week with Venture Architects to begin to finalize plans for 
the space needs. Plans will be completed in June and presented to the County Board 
in July. 

23



c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Jay Livingston accepted the Behavior Health Manager position and began May 2nd.  
Judy Orthober, Meal Site Coordinator, has retired and her back-up, Jamie Stephan, 
has been offered the position. 
 

d. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 
 

12. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

Ken Pabich, County Administrator, and Susan Kohout, Legislative Committee member, 
will bring two topics to the committee’s attention. 

 To challenge the Governor’s sole authority to make administrative rule without 
public input. 

 To continue support of returning first time non-violent 17 years olds to a county’s 
juvenile justice system as long as comprehensive funding is part of the act. 
 

13. New Business- 
a. 2015 DC Aging Unit Self-Assessment for Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging 

Resources (GWAAR) 

The board offered a few suggestions in areas of the report where positive feedback 
should be shared even when expectations were not met due to staffing.  Helen Bacon 
moved to accept the GWAAR self-assessment and Roy Englebert seconded the 
motion.  All were in favor. 

b. Consolidation of Donation Accounts 

Nancy Robillard moved that the three Donation Accounts established prior to the 
merger of Social Services and Community Programs be consolidated into one 
account. Joe Miller seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

c. Four Year Coordinated Transportation Plan 
This is a report required by the Department of Transportation (DOT).  Door-Tran 
hosted the meeting that included other community partners. Discussion surrounded 
these topics: 

 Gaps in service for disabled & elderly 
 How will these gaps be addressed 
 Bus and van replacement 
 Expanding service 

d. Resignation Letter from Kayla O’Dell 

FYI 
e. Request to Refill-Children & Family Social Worker position 

Bob Rau moved to forward this request to the Administrative Committee and Wayne 
Kudick seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

f. Request to Refill/Reclassify Behavioral Health Case Manager to Psychotherapist 

Bob Rau moved to forward this request to refill and Megan Lundahl seconded.  The 
motion pass unanimously. 
 

34



g. Completion of Introductory Period 

Brenda Franco has successfully completed the introductory period of employment as 
AODA counselor. 

h. Staff Survey 

The department’s goal is to improve employee satisfaction by 10% by the end of the 
year.  This survey was our starting point.  Tom Krueck, a member of our ADRC 
Advisory Board along with past work history in this field, generated the survey and 
tabulated the results with feedback to the management team.  The same survey will 
again be given to staff in December. 

i. Contracted Staff vs. Employee 

After discussion with the County Administrator, Human Resource Director and 
Corporation Counsel, Joe is planning to ask this committee to look at 3 positions that 
are currently contracted as potential employees within the county system.  This will 
include a fiscal impact assessment of the situation. 

j. Establish June & July Public Participation Meeting Dates for 2017 Budget 
Wednesday, June 22nd, 4 pm in the Government Center’s Chamber Room 
Tuesday, July 12th, 8:30am in the Government Center’s Chamber Room 
 

14. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 
It was suggested that a Door County public benefits fraud report be generated with 
comparisons to the state statistics and brought to the committee. 
 

15. Next Meeting Date: 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016 at 4pm in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 
 

16. Adjournment:   
Helen Bacon motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 
carried.  The meeting adjourned at 11:10 am. 
 

Respectfully submitted,   
Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

45



56



67



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 
 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – June 2016 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

 
A. Child Protection and Juvenile Justice:  The CPS/JJ team was very pleased to welcome their 

newest member, Brett Hayner, on May 23.  Brett is going through training and shadowing co-
workers.  He will be doing primarily Juvenile Justice Intake and JJ ongoing case work.  

 
B. Planning for Summer Programming for Children and Families:  Staff have been working 

with and supporting parents to do planning for the transition from school year to summer to ensure 
children with special needs have appropriate options for recreation and socialization, particularly 
when they don’t have school as a means to stay connected to others.  We look to community 
resources such as summer camps, Boys and Girls Club, programs at the local YMCAs, etc. to meet 
these needs. Resources such as the CLTS waiver and/or Children’s Community Options Program 
have been funding sources for some.   Encouragement for children/youth to stay active during the 
summer is part of the conversation families are having with our staff on a regular basis. 

 
C. Elder Abuse: World Elder Abuse Awareness Day is June 15.  Staff supported the cause by wearing 

purple.  Sadly, an estimate 5 million cases of elder abuse are reported annually in the U.S.  Elder 
abuse includes physical, emotional and sexual abuse, as well as financial exploitation for seniors.  
The pinwheel display in front of the ADRC/Senior Resource Center is also in recognition of Elder 
Abuse Awareness Month.  There are 181 pinwheels, which represents the number of elder abuse 
referrals in Door County in 2015. 

 
D. Certified Peer Specialist (CPS): The Community Support Program (CSP) is proud to announce 

that Seth Wiederanders is our first Certified Peer Specialist to complete his 100 hour internship on 
June second.  Certified Peer Specialists (CPS) are individuals who have not only lived experience, 
but also completed formal training in peer specialist model of mental health supports.  They use 
their unique set of recovery experiences in combination with skills training to provide peer support.  
Peer Specialist actively incorporate peer support into their work while working within an agency’s 
recovery team structure. CPSs work in many different settings in mental health programs and crisis 
services across the state. While the initiative gives individuals with lived experience a career path, it 
also gives programs that employ CPS and the Wisconsin mental health and substance abuse system 
a sustained emphasis on recovery.  Over the last five years, the state DHS Division of Mental Health 
and Substance Abuse Services, along with their partners Access to Independence and the Peer 
Specialist Committee of the Recovery Implementation Task Force, has certified 429 CPSs, with 70% 
employed in the field.  

 
The Human Services Community Support Program is hoping to contract CPS hours through 
Lakeshore CAP, Inc. as of July 1 so that Seth may continue as a co-facilitator in the weekly CSP 
Men’s Group and start providing 1:1 peer support with four identified Community Support 
Consumers. 
 

8

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

E. FoodShare on Demand: The Economic Support team is gearing up for the rollout of a significant 
change in the way FoodShare benefits are administered.  “FoodShare on Demand” begins in the 
Bay Lake Consortium July 1.  This is simply a different way of handling FoodShare cases, where 
workers will have two days to contact the applicant and complete the FoodShare interview.  
Applicants can also apply on the call center and have their case interview and application 
completed on the call immediately, without making a pre-scheduled appointment. With this model, 
workers will spend about 50% of their work time on the call center. 

 
F. AARP Smart Driver Course: The Senior Resource Center will offer this course on Thursday June 

23.  The class will cover defensive driving techniques, new traffic laws, how to deal with aggressive 
drivers, how to navigate in adverse weather conditions, tips on automobile technology, and more.  
Cost is $15 for AARP members and $20 for non-members. 

 
G. Behavioral Health: The Behavioral Health team is happy to welcome back a familiar face.  Pam 

Hirn, who retired from our agency in Aug. 2014, is back as a contracted co-occurring therapist, 
seeing primarily AODA clients.  She will be in the office on Tuesdays and Thursdays.  

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. May was Foster Care Month.  Our county is fortunate to have a pool of very committed and 
skilled foster parents to care for children who need to be temporarily placed out of the home.  On 
May 24, staff of our Children and Families Division joined foster families and children for an annual 
pizza party appreciation celebration at the home of one of our foster parents.  Our Foster Care 
Coordinator is in the process of completing three home studies to license additional foster homes in 
the county.  We are grateful for our Foster Parents!   

 
B. The Aging and Disability Resource Center/Senior Resource Center staff will travel to 

Washington Island on June 14 to host a joint open house with the Washington Island 
Community Health Program (WICHP), at the WICHP office, located in the Fellowship Hall at 
Trinity Lutheran Church.  The three agencies will have representatives available to discuss services, 
and refreshments will be offered.   

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. Nothing to report this month. 
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
 
A. Person Centered Planning Training- May 23rd 

Agency staff participated in a half day training on the topic of Person Centered Planning (PCP).  
This topic has been a life time learning topic that continues to serve as an underpinning to all the 
work that we do in supporting individuals with varying abilities and/or emotional challenges. Marcie 
Brost, DHS partner through the DD Network and renowned for her insight and talent in this arena, 
spent time with staff exploring how the principles of PCP impact our work. This serves as just one 
more tool in our human service toolbox in supporting those we serve. 
 

B. Recovery Training – June 10 
The Wisconsin Department of Health Services facilitated an interactive and interdisciplinary training 
for agency staff providers, consumers, parents and other support persons on the topic of recovery.  
We explored knowledge, attitudes and skills around recovery principles, the importance of 
recovery-focused service delivery across disciplines, how and why this makes a difference for 
consumers of human services.  This is the first time DHS has done this training “system-wide” for a 
variety of program areas (Mental Health, Substance Abuse, Children & Families, Adult Protective 

9



 

3 
 

Services).  DHS will follow-up with another training event in the coming months to assist us in 
putting these principles into action, and we will develop an agency-wide Recovery Plan. 
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
 

A. Crisis plan development: Agency staff from across units came together to talk about the 
uniformity of our crisis plan work with individuals we serve here at Human Services.  Historically 
each department has used their own crisis plan format, often times through our TCM system. As we 
expand our work with youth and increase our services under CCS for adults and children we found 
the need to build a more comprehensive tool that meets the needs of the statute that drives our 
crisis work and billing but also serves as resource for staff who may become involved with this 
individual during a crisis.  The plan will serve as a blueprint for staff involved in supporting this 
individual in their most vulnerable state—a crisis. 
 

B. “Double Your Bucks Campaign”: The Economic Support team is again participating in this 
campaign in collaboration with UW Extension and the Parks Department.  This program allows 
FoodShare recipients to get additional dollars to use at Farmer’s Markets. Information on getting 
the added FoodShare dollars to use at Farmers Market vendors will be mailed to approximately 
1200 households in Door County in early June. 
 

VI. Sharing our Successes 
A. A family we are supporting recently moved to Door County and had little in terms of furniture and 

resources—and they happen to have two children with special needs.  As they set up household they 
had to discard their mattresses for the children.  Through a collaborative effort between the ADRC, CPS 
and Children/Families we were able to obtain bedroom set ups for these children. This may seem like a 
task that is not typically a case manager’s role and responsibility but it is when families have no circle 
of support or unable to access resources in the community for whatever reason. The generosity of 
staff’s time and responsiveness to individuals in need to really what Human Services is all about. These 
little things make a difference in the lives of others! 

 
B. One family we are currently involved with due to two children with high medical needs came into 

tremendous financial hardship due to the medical bills they faced with their two medically fragile 
children.  It took a community circle to give them the anchor to stay the course and have the hope 
they would not be left homeless.  FISC, Legal Aid, community partners like law enforcement and 
Human Services assisted this family to see them through this fiscal nightmare.  This story reflects the 
need to engage other agencies in our quest to help and that no one agency can do it all.  Certainly this 
family with an extreme sense of pride had to allow the system to help them through their crisis—which 
required trust, mutual respect, lack of judgement, and hope.  Those are the values we hold up in our 
work with families, particularly when they are in crisis and most vulnerable. A case manager is often 
times a service broker—connecting families to other supports. 
 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17





















27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                                     Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                                     dhs@co.door.wi.us   
June 15, 2016 
 
Human Services Board 
Chairman: Mark Moeller 
421 Nebraska St. 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 
RE: Employee Completion on Introductory Period 
 
Please be advised that the following Human Services employees have recently completed or will 
complete their 6-month introductory period in the next few weeks.  We are very pleased to have each of 
them successfully move to regular employment status.  They have all been wonderful additions to the 
Department. 
 
Employee Name: Jennifer Bender 
Position: Information and Assistance Specialist 
Start Date: October 26, 2015 
Permanent Status: May 1, 2016 
 
Employee Name: Mary Bink 
Position: Elderly Benefits Specialist 
Start Date: November 9, 2015 
Permanent Status: May 9, 2016 
 
Employee Name: Carol Lenius 
Position: Adult Protective Services Case Manager 
Start Date: November 30, 2015 
Permanent Status: May 30, 2016 
 
Employee Name: Jason Latva 
Position: Regional CCS Coordinator 
Start Date: January 4, 2016 
Permanent Status: July 4, 2016 
 
Employee Name: Jessica Purdy 
Position: Economic Support Specialist 
Start Date: January 4, 2016 
Permanent Status: July 4, 2016 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Cori McFarlane 
Deputy Director - Department of Human Services 
 
CC: Administrative Committee 
 Human Resources Department       

36

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\06-15-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
6-15-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-Mary Bittorf  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Vacant 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Peggy Kubiak 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Sarah Bryan  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers - Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner – Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

37


	2016-06-22 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-06-22 HS Board
	2016-05-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-05-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-05-10 We Are Hope Correspondence

	HS Board Monthly Report June 2016
	Vouchers for June Bd Mtg
	Intro Period Completion June 2016
	06-15-2016 ORG CHART




